— Re: Copper Analysis
.o palmeag to: John King 06/10/2011 12:57 PM

palmeag@nu.com
John King/R1/USEPA/US@EPA

Exactly, average is 0.010 mg/l and max is 0.05 mg/l. Jeff proposed limits of 0.028 & 0.086. Based upon
your data set (and the 12 year data base we provided), it sure doesn't look like there is a reasonable

potential to violate to me?

From: king.john@epamail.epa.gov
To: Allan G. Palmer/NUS@NU
Date: 06/10/2011 12:40 PM
Subject: Copper Analysis

Please see the attached.

JPK
(See attached file: Cu Analysis.xlIsx)
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e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and/or proprietary
and is intended for a specific purpose and for use only by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of any action
based on its contents, other than for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of Northeast
Utilities, its subsidiaries and affiliates (NU). E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all liability for any resulting damage,

€rrors, or omissions.
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